

FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

DAVID J. WOZNIAK, MBA

(August 30, 2012)

Work Phone Number: 972.492.9644

Office Number and Building: Founders Hall (DAL2) #302

Work E-Mail Address: David.Wozniak@unt.edu

UNT Dallas Campus

7400 Houston School Rd.

Dallas, TX 75241

AREA OF EXPERTISE

My teaching experience/expertise includes instruction in financial management/planning, entrepreneurship, general management, small business tax, and computerized accounting. Besides finance, I have academic study in commercial real estate, health services management/health promotion/sexuality. I offer a wide range of career experience from my own enterprises, large corporations, and academia. I have research interests in behavioral finance and risk-taking behaviors (both in finance and health decisions).

EDUCATION

<u>Year</u>	<u>Degree</u>	<u>Major</u>	<u>Institution</u>
2011	Post-grad.	Management	University of North Texas (Denton)
2006	MBA	Finance	University of North Texas (Denton)
2003	BBA	Financial Services	University of North Texas (Denton)
2003	BBA	Finance	University of North Texas (Denton)

COURSES TAUGHT

<u>Course No.</u>	<u>Course Name</u>	<u>Institution</u>
ECON 4020D	Money & Financial Institutions	UNT-Dallas
FINA 3770D	Finance	UNT-Dallas
FINA 4200D	Investments	UNT-Dallas
FINA 4300D	Liquidity and Working Capital Management	UNT-Dallas
FINA 4310D	Valuation and Financial Decisions	UNT-Dallas
BUSI 1301	Introduction to Business Management	DCCCD-Richland College

BUSI 1307	Personal Finance	DCCCD-Richland College
ACNT 1311	Computerized Accounting 1	DCCCD-El Centro College
ACNT 1313	Accounting Applications w/MS Excel	DCCCD-El Centro College
ACNT 1010	QuickBooks Accounting	DCCCD-Richland College CE
ACNT 1091	Accounting for Small Business	DCCCD-Richland College CE
BUSG 1011	Entrepreneurship 101	DCCCD-Richland College CE
BUSG 1025	Business Plan Development	DCCCD-Richland College CE
BUSG 1026	Small Business Law	DCCCD-Richland College CE
BUSG 1029	Small Business Financials	DCCCD-Richland College CE
BUSG 1091	Entrepreneurship	DCCCD-Richland College CE
RELE 1034	Real Estate Principles	DCCCD-Richland College CE
CAMZ 1000	Young Entrepreneurs	DCCCD-Richland College CE
EMEZ 1000	Personal Finance for Women	DCCCD-Richland College CE
TESZ 1000	Graduate Record Exam Preparation	DCCCD-Richland College CE

CE = Continuing education or workforce education courses

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<u>Begin/End Year</u>	<u>Place of Employment</u>	<u>Rank / Job Title</u>
January 2011-Current	University of North Texas (Dallas)	Professor, Adjunct
July 2007-Current	Dallas County Community College District (DCCCD)	Professor, Adjunct
April 2007-2011	WozCo Consultants LLC	Principal, Academic Writer for Pearson Foundation in Finance
May 2003-Current	Better Investing (Dallas Chapter)	Volunteer Educator
January 2004 - December 2006	University of North Texas	Teaching Assistant
July 2001 – May 2003 July 1994-December 2003	University of North Texas WozComm Systems & Related	Teaching Assistant Business Telecommunications Consulting
May 1989-August 1993	Telecom*USA/MCI (Now Verizon Business)	Various technical & management

September 1988-May 1989	Telephone Support Systems	Technical engineer
September 1985 -August 1988	Allied Communications, Inc.	Technical/supervisory
January 1982-July 1985	Self-employed	Entrepreneur in commercial telephone systems & service

SCHOLARSHIP

Wozniak, D. J. 2008. *Grade aid for Rathus, Nevid, and Fichner-Rathus Human Sexuality in a World of Diversity*. Boston: Allyn & Bacon Pearson.